BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Date: June 12,2014
Time: 4:30 PM - NOTE TIME
Place: Board Room — Commodore Campus

Board of Directors

President — Mike Spence
Vice-President — Mev Hoberg
Director — Tim Kinkead, Patty Fielding, Sheila Jakubik

Study Session: District Facilities Study & Survey Report — Part 1T (120)
PLEASE NOTE: The regular board meeting will begin at 6:30 PM

Call to Order 5)
Consent Agenda )
Public Comment (5
Superintendent’s Report (10)
e Student Recognition

Board Reports (10)
Presentations

A. Multicultural Advisory Council Report (15)

Action: Information Only

B. Content Areas for Elementary Planning Time (15)
Action: Board Approval

C. Instructional Support Services Program Review Update 45)
Action: Information Only

D. Policy 2410: High School Graduation Requirements (First Reading) (10)
Action: Board Approval

Personnel Actions (5)

Projected Adjournment 8:30 PM

Possible Executive Session



Bainbridge Island SD #303
Facilities/Capital Projects Office

Memo

A\
To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent / ‘ ’

From: Tamela Van Winkle, Director Facilities and Capital Projgcts 71
Date: June 12,2014 ‘
Re:  Study and Survey

OSPI provides grant money towards the completion of a district-wide Study and Survey. The
Study and Survey is an overall analysis of the school district’s facilities, educational programs and
plans, student population projections, capital finance and operating capabilities and identification
of needs for new construction, modernization or replacement of facilities. There is a mandatory
requirement to have an approved current Study and Survey on file with OSPI for a school district
to be eligible for School Construction State Assistance. The District received $1.9MM in State
Assistance for the Replacement of the BHS 200 Building. The next project eligible for State
Assistance within the District is Blakely Elementary School.

The last Study and Survey was completed in conjunction with the first Facility Master Plan in
2005. The 2005 Master Plan identified and prioritized facility needs throughout the District.
Subsequently, in 2006 and 2009 Bond requests were brought before the community. The
successful Bond requests supported the replacement of the BHS 200 Building and Wilkes
Elementary School. The bonds also funded 25% of the Essential Renovations identified district-
wide. These improvements contributed to several critical repairs at various schools.

In addition to the requirements by the State to complete a Study and Survey, OSPI has recently
established a new method of reporting facility conditions, Inventory and Condition of Schools
(ICOS). ICOS is a web-based system where inventory and condition details about facilities and
sites operated by Districts are documented and stored. OSPI reports that ICOS meets the
increasing demand for accurate school facility inventory and building condition data that supports
statewide programs such as the School Construction Assistance Program, District facility
management and school facility information requests or policy decisions. The information is also
used to support the performance-based Asset Preservation Program which documents how well
facilities, buildings and sites are maintained.

The District has been working with Kevin Oremus, Huttleball and Oremus Architecture, along
with consulting structural, electrical and technology engineers in their efforts to assess Facility
condition district-wide.



The presentation continues information shared at the May 29, 2014 Study Session and will include
the following:

Condition Assessments
OSPI- Information & Condition of Schools (ICOS)
Next Steps? :



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mike Spence ——— . SUPERINTENDENT
Patty Fielding Vo774 L 7 Faith A. Chapel

Tim Kinkead b F A AT

Mev Hoberg "o o:;;(,\ o

Sheila Jakubik

8489 Madison Avenue NE  *  Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110 *  (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

Board of Directors Meeting
June 12,2014

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Donation
Donation to Bainbridge High School in the amount of $1,000.00 from the Bainbridge Schools
Foundation as the annual donation to the Liz Orr Scholarship Fund.

2. Donation
Donation to Woodward Middle School in the amount of $17,853.98 from the Woodward PTO to
support ¥ of the total cost of the gym floor mat cover installed by Floor Guardian.

3. Donation
Donation to Sakai Intermediate School in the amount of $2,164.00 from the Sakai PTO to support
March lunch recess staff hours, and purchases including library materials and student outdoor
tables.

4. Donation
Donation to Blakely Elementary School in the amount of $2,458.80 from the Blakely PTO to
support January — March staff hours for Zeno Math and music performances.

5. Minutes from the AMay 8, 2014 School Board Meeting

6. Vouchers
> General Fund Voucher $178,362.79
> Capital Projects Fund Voucher $ 80,241.28
> AP ACH Fund Voucher $ 5,848.96

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District
1



8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 = 206-842-4714 = FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established

guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:
1. the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;

minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;
free from health and/or safety hazards; and

no direct or implied commercial endorsement.

otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114.

Gos b

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor (Prmted) Berin é/;dqéf SC/Z&d/‘S %Uﬁﬁ/@é I
School / ALS) -

Address g%?7 Mﬁé//ifw’l }éll/ﬁ :
/éﬂw’/)bﬁdj@e;. (Sland (o 2800

Phone - Email

e

Donation Amount or Value of Donated ltems: § /{ 0o O

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is 10 be used for a specific purpose; include details of items 1o be _funded)

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property,.please list donated items.below:

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature of Donor Date:

Reviewed By: __ <2/ /] Serzey /2 Date: & /////
(Printed Name) J ¢ ((ﬁgll'namrc) /

District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

4/16/2012



L onpsret

8489 Madison Avenue NE - Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 - 206-842-4714 - FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:
1. the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;
free from health and/or safety hazards; and
no direct or implied commercial endorsement.
otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114.

v

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor (Printed) wOO(J M_Q(LVA W\‘\ A/AJ.L \S(JMD&Q/ ':PTO

School
Address

Phone Email

Donation Amount or Value of Donated ltems: § i 7 . ? g 5 ‘ ((’k/*{: 3\6 5)
Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose; include details of items to be jfunded)

FTO Suppo/F Lor dhe WMS  Lum Cloor VVatt Cover

installr A /7,,, Floor Quavdiar?, (2 of Fotal Cost

If donation is considered supphes, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature of Donor Date:
Reviewed By: J—vé(‘w 5 —— Date: {;n -2~ "7['
(Printed Name) —/ {S'rgnature) Q
District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

4/16/2012



[AEOTLE
" brspan

8489 Madison Avenue NE - Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 - 206-842-4714 - FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:
1. the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;
free from health and/or safety hazards; and
no direct or implied commercial endorsement.
otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114,

USRS

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor (Printed) S&k,CpL ?T-C)

School
Address

Phone Email

60
Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: $ 2 ! (9%-

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose; include details of items to be funded)

P1o Su.ooaﬂ" L MWMaree Lunche Cecess  Staff nowr= .
A'lo 4/\\1?)(& OO 2p0 2. SO

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

P SL/LWDI“)%(’ —@Dr _May_pu NJAGC/C includ i ng

/00129@,@7‘/

A/!Yd 4’\UO\U

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature of Donor Date:
—
Reviewed By: I . GYOVL/\ L—%@ Date: & 30 ’/?/
(Printed Name) / (/(’éigna y9)]
District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

4/16/2012



Hrsppnt

8489 Madison Avenue NE - Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 + 206-842-4714 - FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:
1. the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;
free from health and/or safety hazards; and
no direct or implied commercial endorsement.
otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114,

"Jl-ble\)

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor (Printed) I%{ﬂ, /é——é%),. ?TU

School
Address

Phone Email

§0
Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: $ &L{ 5 (?(. C(’/‘C/#‘é* L/%‘O&
Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose; include details of items to be funded)

FPTo Sul/)po/f' o Tan~ Mawch  Zeno matth
D W Bhe KO (A o 474 ,A, L€ / W /

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature of Donor Date:

Reviewed By: J\(‘S‘Fa ; % Date: S/[ 20 //5[
(Printed Name) Q (W) Q I

District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

4/16/2012



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: May 8, 2014

Place: Board Room — Commodore Campus
Board of Directors Present

Board President — Mike Spence

Board Vice-President — Mev Hoberg
Directors ~ Tim Kinkead, Sheila Jakubik

Excused
Patty Fielding

Call to Order ,
5:32 p.m. — Board President Mike Spence called the meeting

Public Comment
Citizen Warren Read spoke on behalf of the Bainbridge Islan
(letter submxtted is available upon request) regardmg the recent b

1on A'ssociation Exécutive Board
decision to move forward with

Islander, the BIEA Executive Board stated uneq
information, along with letters, was an effort to §

Schools throughout the distri
Chapel and board:members tl

Board Reports
No board reports.

Consent Agenda - Revised
Donations ‘
1. Donation to Bainbridge High School of a Kawai Professional upright Piano valued at $4,250.00
for use in the Band program from Kay and Karl Jensen.
2. Donation to Bainbridge High School in the amount of $8,175.52 from the Rotary Club of
Bainbridge Island to purchase a down-draft sanding table for the Voc Trades Program.
3. Donation to Bainbridge School District in the amount of $7,895.76 from Bainbridge Schools
Foundations as support for classroom grants awarded for 2013-2014 school year. Math supplies,
robotics supplies and technology supplies.

1 May 8§, 2014



Staff Travel: Out-of-State
1. Request for Board approval from Bainbridge High School Social Studies Teacher Amanda Ward
to attend the 2014 Courage to Teach Workshop July 29 — 31, 2014 in San Rafael, California.

PAYROLL April 2014 Warrant Numbers:
(Payroll Warrants) 1001793 through 1001822
(Payroll AP Warrants) 172430 through 172460
Total:  $2,784,203.19

Motion 89-13-14:

ng officer, as required Hy
red by RC! .24.090, were ¢

The following vouchers as audited and certified by the
and those expense reimbursement claims certified, as:r
payment,

(AP ACH Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 131400204 through 1314

(General Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 2010065 through

(Capital Projects Fund Vo

Policy/Procedure 2166

highlighted, t
students are stu

populace, but are present within all protected classes according to Chapters (RCW) 28A.640 and 28A.642.

Next, the definition of the learning characteristics of highly capable students were described as follows: a)
Capacity to learn with unusual depth of understanding, to retain what has been learned, and to transfer
learning to new situations; b) Capacity and willingness to deal with increasing levels of abstraction and
complexity earlier than their chronological peers; c) Creative ability to make unusual connections among
ideas and concepts; d) Ability to learn quickly in their area(s) of intellectual strength, and e) Capacity for
intense concentration and/or focus. It was underscored that research literature strongly supports using
multiple criteria to identify highly capable students, and therefore, the legislature does not intend to

2 May 8, 2014



prescribe a single method. Instead, the legislature intends to allocate funding based on two and three
hundred fourteen on-thousandths percent (2.314%) of each school district’s population, and authorize
school districts to identify through the use of multiple, objective criteria those students most highly
capable and eligible to receive accelerated learning and enhanced instruction in the program offered by
the district.

The new WACs contain procedural changes that require each district complete and submit to the Office of
the Superintendent of Public Instruction an annual plan, which must be approved by the district’s board of
directors by formal action. The district’s annual plan must contain the following elements: 1) A report of
the number of K-12 students who are highly capable that the district expects rvice by grade level; 2)
A description of the district’s plan to identify students; 3) A descrlptlon 0 nghly Capable Program
goals 4) A description of the services the Highly Capable Program will offer; 5) A description of the

and 9) Assurances 51gned by the school district’s autho i
with all applicable statutes and regulations.

gn to the new State RCW and WAC
enhanced instruction, describes
irectors Association

inmended to include: a)
potential for performing at

recommendations. In addltlon the major revis
Definition of highly capable students revised t
significantly advanced academic levels when co

;:'Bambudge Island; c¢) A more
teria; €) A multi-disciplinary

grade/school level repres i ' rocess; and f) A revision to the notification
process. The revised procedures will also i i ‘to the appeals and exit process, program
design, ongoin icipation, refer i ildren, and a new reporting process. It was
recommende ‘the first readmg 0 Pohcy 2166 — Highly Capable Students.

’ hat the Board approves the first reading of Policy 2166 Highly
ble Students. (Hoberg) The affirmative vote was unanimous.
berg, Spence, Kinkead, Jakubik)

gram Review Recommendations

iman opened the presentation by thanking members of the Highly Capable
Program Review Com for their many hours of hard work durmg the review process. The goal of the
committee is to develop a Highly Capable Program that meets the unique needs of the highly capable
students, comply with state law, and establish a vision for the future. The review process to date has
included the formation of the Highly Capable Program Review Committee, reviewing the new
requirements with staff, conducting a survey of parents, holding parent meetings, identifying the strengths
of the current program and identifying areas for improvement, developing the policy and procedures
language, and developing a phase-in plan for the 2014/15 school year.

Executive Director

Mr. Mosiman introduced Jayasri Ghosh, an educational consultant engaged to provide expertise and
research regarding the learning styles of gifted children. Dr. Ghosh presented information regarding the
work of the committee, and reminded those present who the highly capable student is and what their needs

3 May 8, 2014



include. She stated that not all high achieving students are gifted, and not all gifted students are high
achievers. In addition, some students may be twice exceptional (ADHD, Autism Spectrum Disorder, EBS,
etc.). The differences between a high achiever and a gifted learner were presented. Some of those
differences included the following: 4 High Achiever —knows the answers; is interested; is attentive; has
good ideas; is a technician; listens with interest. 4 Giffed Learner — asks the questions; is highly curious;
is intellectually engaged; manipulated information; is an innovator; shows strong feelings, opinions, and
perspectives.

Dr. Ghosh spoke about the parent meetings that gave local parents a forum for expressing their thoughts
and suggestions for the highly capable students program. Themes emerging from:those parent meetings
included the following: a) The majority of respondents were from the district’s elementary schools; b)
Most parents were aware of the Highly Capable Program and its metho dentification. There were
those who wished they knew more and thought the criteria seemed arbitrary; c) Clear communication and
coordination seemed to be important; d) Highly capable servic
High achieving students who do not meet the highly capable cut-off
well. Servmg these students well will create a great deal of; ood w111 as the dlstrlc

J 1ffy Math Math Olymp1ad
ers take the time to offer extended

ntary teacher Cathy Lolley presented information

capable program. Responding to a question

61% said “yes” and 39% said “no.” Regarding

ation process, 46% said “yes” and 54% said

atisfaction level of parents with the math and language
y-all'parents responses ranged from not at all satisfied

of hlghly capable students responding rot at all satisfied (5%)

agesarts, all parents responses ranged from not at all satisfied

satisfied. How satis
very satisfied to 59

Associate Superintende e Goldsmith presented the recommendations from the Highly Capable
Program Review Committee. Highlights from those recommendations include the following: a) The
2014/15 school year will be a phased-in development year. b) “Phased-in” means some initial revisions
will be implemented in the next year to meet the newly adopted Washington State requirements. c) The
district will continue over the next 2 to 3 years to refine the continuum of service options for K-12
students. d) The grade level of students being serviced will be expanded. Services are currently provided
to students in grades 4-8, and beginning in 2014/15 students will be identified in grades K-12 and
provided services. e) Students who are currently identified as Highly Capable do not need to be
reassessed. f) A new learning plan will be created for support at the beginning of the 2014/15 school year.
g) The nomination, screening and assessment of highly capable K-12 students will be based on multiple

4 May 8, 2014



measures. Continuing with the highlights from the committee recommendations, Ms. Goldsmith noted the
addition of 2.0 staffing (1 staff member to support grades K-6, 1 staff member to support grades 7-12) was
requested. These staff members will provide support and training to teachers, some direct services to
students, support the nomination, screening and identification process and support the development,
implementation, and monitoring of learning plans and collect data to monitor the overall effectiveness of
the program. As reflected in the parent survey, the district needs to improve the consistency of support of
the highly capable program for services offered during the school day in grades 4-8, and develop
strategies for supporting students in grades K-3 and 9-12.

The service options under consideration for most highly capable students were as:follows: a) Pull-out
program (one day a week, partial day); b) Inclusion model within a homeroom classroom (cluster
grouping and differentiation); c) Ability grouping for instruction in one content area (Walk-to-
Math/Walk-to-Read); d) Acceleration or compacting of curriculum; e ed classes (AP, Honors);

the school day to reach these annual goals.

includes hiring the 2 Highly
opment plan for 2014/15,

for the 2014/15 school year,
ard in winter of 2014/15.

Ms. Goldsmith highlighted the next steps in
Capable TOSAs, finalizing the LEAP temp
communication to parents and staff, impleme
and present a progress report on the program improv

review process, wh

the school b

Public Comment
Citizen Rod Stevens spoke

ojected enroll ent of highly capable students for the 2014/15

nd expressed disappointment in the
nges coming forward. Citizen Paul Rickart
ata presented;and the contention only the top 2% of students

1ext year. Mr. Rickart also took issue with the hiring of the 2.0 staff to

hose of Bainbridge Island, and the lack of clarity related to the dollars
if the highly capable assessments would become a permanent part of

don’t qualify into hly cap ble program. (It was confirmed that assessments are included in the
student’s records, an .continues on support strategies for students who are high achieving.) Several
citizens provided comments but their identification was unclear. They expressed concern over the level of
dissatisfaction with the current highly capable program, and for the support provided for those students
that don’t qualify but are high achieving students and the support they need. Citizen Stephanie Stephens
expressed her dissatisfaction with the current program but expressed hope for the future of the program
with the committee work that is underway. Citizen Tom Allen spoke about teachers who had the ability to
instruct students at all levels, and suggested those students identified as highly capable be grouped into
clusters to allow them to interact with their peers as this is so important to their learning processes. Citizen
Sara McCulloch expressed concern about the testing methods and the committee model for qualification.
Citizen Mike Lundsberg talked about the low enrollment for the proposed program, that the program
should be designed as something the students would love to participate in, and not just something that

5 May 8, 2014



allows the district to “check the box.” Citizen Trisha Kurtzman spoke of concerns about the differentiated
services that students need as part of their education, and is concerned about the purposed percentage of
enrollment in the highly capable program. Citizen Rick Besser suggested the ILP plan keep that
identification to avoid confusion, underscored highly capable students, much like special needs students,
need specific support, and asked for clarification regarding highly capable and high achieving students.
Citizen Sheila Meidell spoke in support of educating the whole child and providing services (by the
district and not by parents) for students with both IEPs and ILPs. Citizen Molly O’Hara stated her
frustration with the services provided for her student and suggested the skewed “bell curve” for
Bainbridge Island be addressed. Citizen Judy Levine stated her support of the two highly capable support
staff that they needs to be a program for highly capable students, and believes theprogram will be realized
through the work of the committee if they are empowered to move forward. :

Following public comment regarding the Highly Capable Program
Board President Mike Spence called for a motion. ‘
Motion 91-13-14: That the Board approy

7:55 p.m. - Board President Mike Spence adjourned the me

8:06 p.m. — President Mike Spence reconvened the meeting.

on would be hired to provide two 25 minute or one 50 minutes session
content area. Some of the possible content areas include World

space needs, curriculum alignment and impact, time for development of the curriculum, and additional
materials or equipment. Board guidance will help to identify the highest priority content areas that will be
considered for the 50 minutes per week of additional instructional time, and their guidance will provide
direction regarding the criteria to be used to analyze each of those content areas.

Board members discussion underscored the importance that scheduling plays in determining which
content area is incorporated into the school day. It was noted that several draft schedules had already been
developed by the Planning Time Task Force, but it depends on the content area implemented whether it
would be two twenty-five minutes segments or one 50 minute segment per week. Once board members
determine the top priorities for content area, a more detailed analysis will be brought back for review by

6 May 8, 2014



the board. When the board determines their highest priority for content area, a plan will be developed to
implement a pilot for the 2014/15 school year, with full implementation in the 2015/16 school year. Board
members continued the discussion, noting the importance of world language in the development of neural
pathways, and expressing support for the importance of a science content area. Board consensus
determined further analysis of world language and science content areas should move forward.

D. 2014-2015 District Budget Planning Update

Superintendent Faith Chapel provided the 2014/15 district budget planning update that included
preliminary estimates of revenues and expenditures, and the supporting detail for staffing changes.
Regarding the State final supplemental budget, funding for transportation a aterials, supplies and
operating costs (MSOC) was increased, and an allocation was provided hasing in staffing and
programs to address new graduation and instructional hour requirements hlgh school students

as noted the District
nt pI‘OJ ections,

from the federal government, and most of those dollars are for
Budget Advisory Committee (DBAC) discussed at their rece

3685100
forecast for

gn < i
n of grade 6. Local levy — Updated
ns Levy will be $350,000 higher than

would be 65 students higher than budgeted in 2013/14;
higher than budgeted for this year. It was noted that registr

calculations from the state indicate the loca
the current year. Staffing changes (reductions:
are related to 3 variables: changes in enrollme
recommended to address specific needs. The prc
school principals and depamnent supervisors, a
assomations and DBAC. Su

éfkai counseling (0.4 FTE), Woodward special
'n01ease (0.3 FTE), Bainbridge High School

enrollment increase (i .6 FF
these staffing increases was

forward with affing changé for 2014/15.

E. Bainbridge Scho undation — District Priorities

Associate Superinten e Goldsmith provided the overview of the proposed funding priorities for the
use of funds donated by 1e Bainbridge Schools Foundation (BSF) to support innovations in the
Bainbridge Island School District. It was noted the Foundation has scheduled a meeting on May 12 to
discuss its 2014/15 pledge, and requested that the District develop three sets of prioritized requests — one
for $800K, another for $900K, and a third for $1 million. In order to obtain additional data related to the
district priorities, a teacher survey was conducted in the spring of this school year. With 131 certificated
staff responding to the survey, the majority were from the elementary, intermediate and middle school

levels.

The 2014/15 District funding priorities were presented as follows: a) Continuation of school and teacher
grants that promote and support individual and school plans; b) Continuation of Teachers on Special

7 May 8, 2014



Assignment (TOSA) to assist staff in meeting the needs within the focus of the district and school
improvement plans. The TOSAs provide in-depth opportunities for staff to reflect about instruction that
results in increased student academic performance. TOSAs will be in the areas of instruction, STEM, and
Highly Capable. c) Prove district-wide support for staff in the new teacher evaluation system, developing
strategies to address the needs of all learners, developing technology strategies to improve instructional
practice, using and understanding student growth data, transitioning to the Common Core State Standards
and Smarter Balanced assessments and the new requirements for highly capable learners. d) Continuation
of support for traditionally underrepresented students — these programs are designed to support students in
reaching and exceeding state standards; e) Continuation of innovative projects supporting Science,
Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) through robotics, coding, summer camp, edible
education as well as the development of an elementary world language program,; f) Continuation of
established programs of Circle of Friends (supporting special needs students), Spatial Temporal (ST or
JiJi) Math for all kindergarten to 5™ grade students, Preliminary Scholastic Aptitude Test (PSAT) for all
10th grade students and the Education Program for Gifted Youth (E! Y) for hlg hieving K-8 students

2.

atlon 'Ms. Goldsmith et
approval of the District Funding Priorities for the Bain Schools Foundation.
Motion 92-13-14: That the Boar y

Bainbridge Schools Fo ion. (Hoberg) The affirmative vote

nkead, Spence, Jakubik)

currently available to the Dis
changes in district roles, th
esolution 08-13-14 addressed the staff, program,
1tS e enditures in 2014-2015 with forecasted
enrollment, revenue and proy :
Motion 93-13-14: the Board approves Resolution 08-13-14 Reduced

1 Program. (Kinkead) The affirmative vote was
“.unanimous. (Krnkead Hoberg, Jakubik, Spence)

ng, the committee’s recommendations for instructional materials to be
ommended for adoption included the following:

MIND Research Institute Grades K-5
(Publisher)
Campbell Biology in Focus Program Pearson Education Advanced Placement Biology
(2014) (Publisher)
Chemistry, The Central Science Pearson Education Advanced Placement
(13" AP Edition - 2015) (Publisher) Chemistry
Foundations of Chemistry — Pacific Crest Advanced Placement
Applying POGIL Principles (Publisher) Chemistry

(4™ Edition — 2010)

8 May 8, 2014



Environment: The Science Behind Pearson Benjamin Cummings Advanced Placement
the Stories (Publisher) Environmental Science

(4™ Edition 2011)

Motion 94-13-14: That the Board approves the Instructional Materials Committee
recommendations. (Kinkead) The affirmative vote was
unanimous. (Kinkead, Hoberg, Spence, Jakubik)

Personnel Actions
Motion 95-13-14: That the Board approves the Pers
2014 and May 8, 2014 as present:

vote was unanimous. (Kink

Actions dated May 2,
. (Hoberg) The affirmative
, Jakubik, Hoberg)

9:06 p.m. — Board President Mike Spence announced the Board would move 1 executive session for

20 minutes regarding personnel evaluations.

Adjournment
9:30 p.m. — President Mike Spence reconvened the meeting t¢

adjourned.

sion and immediately

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

. Secretary to the Board of Directors

9 May 8, 2014



pckp07.p

.14.02.00.00-010020

1e following vouchers,
>quired by RCW 42.24.080,
5 required by RCW 42.24.090,

BAINBRIDGE -TSLAND 8D 3303,
‘Check Summary

. 81141 -AM
- PAGE:

=en recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

5 of June 12,

2014, the board, by a

proves payments, totaling $178,362.79.
1 this document.

>tal by Payment Type for Cash Account,
irrant Numbers 2010242 through 2010315,

2cretary
>ard Member

»ard Member

The payments are further identified

GF A/P Warrants:
totaling $178,362.79

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

ieck Nbr Vendor Name

2010242 1000BULBS.COM

2010243 ACE HARDWARE

2010244 ADMIN REVOLVING FUND

2010245 ADVANCED TOOLWARE LLC

2010246 AP EXAMS

2010247 APP ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PROD

2010248 APPLE COMPUTER INC

2010249 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES

2010250 BAINBRIDGE DISPOSAL INC

2010251 BEADS OF BAINBRIDGE

2010252 BRODART CO

2010253 BROWN INDUSTRIES INC

2010254 BUILDERS HARDWARE & SUPPLY

2010255 CAMP INDIANOLA

2010256 CASCADIA INTERNATIONAL LLC

2010257 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DI

Check Date
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014

06/13/2014

2010258 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC 06/13/2014

vote,

as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
and those expense reimbursement claims certified

are approved for payment. Those payments have

Check Amount

222,

349
1,052

1,974

1,494 .
15,166.
3,250.
70.
5,846 .
129.
61.
455,
151.
1,047.

907.

1,158

3,947.

60

.44

.92

.16

00

02

13

69

23

35

91

78

00

00

40

.41

58

+06/05/14

I



pckp07.p

.14.02.00.00-010020

neck Nbr

2010259

2010260

2010261

2010262

2010263

2010264

2010265

2010266

2010267

2010268

2010269

2010270

2010271

2010272

2010273

2010274

2010275

2010276

2010277

2010278

2010279

2010280

2010281

2010282

2010283

Vendor Name

CLOVER PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT
CNR INC

COLLEGE BOARD WRO

COMMERCIAL BRAKE & CLUTCH INC
COURT ENGRAVERS

CUSTOM PRINTING COMPANY

D&D INSTRUMENTS

DAIRY FRESH FARMS

EAGLE HARBOR BOOK CO
EDENSAW WOODS LTD

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC
FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
FOOD SERVICES OF AMERICA
FREESTYLE SALES COMPANY
GLOBAL SOURCE EDUCATION

GOLD COAST SERVICES LLC
GRAINGER

H & H DIESEL SERVICE INC

IJECC INFANT AND EARLY CHILDHO

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF SEATTL

IVOXY CONSULTING LLC

JW PEPPER & SON INC

KCDA

KITSAP TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT

Knottnerus, Susan E

. BRINBRIDGE 'ISLAND SD '#303
Check -Summary. . -

Check Date
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/12/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014

06/13/2014

8:41 AM.

PACE:

06/05/14

Check Amount

233.
10,249.
215.
3,510.

1,049.

65

1,118.

6,810.

113

156.

1,438

10,351.

458

1,056,
237.
529.

1,661.

205.

376

4,320

229.

2,394

88

117.

49

12

00

29

23

.70

00

84

.87

73

.32

.19

84

.98

00

99

99

63

00

.34

.05

31

.67

.05

83

2



pckp07.p

BATNERIDGE ISLAND ‘SD #303

.14 .02.00.00-010020

heck Nbr
2010284
2010285
2010286
2010287
2010288
2010289
2010290
2010291
2010292
2010293
2010294
2010295
2010296
2010287
2010298
2010299
2010300
2010301
2010302
2010303
2010304
2010305
2010306
2010207

2010308

Vendor Name
Leonetti, Diane D
MAYDA & SONS MECHANICAL

MCDONALD, MARGARET

MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL EDUCATION H

MICRO COMPUTER SYSTEMS
NATUREBRIDGE

NORTHWEST EDISON INC
OFFICE DEPOT

OLYMPIC SPRINGS INC

ONE MORE STORY

PART WORKS INC
PENINSULA UMPIRES ASSOC
PROBUILD COMPANY LLC
QUILL

RIGHT! SYSTEMS INC
SCHOOL SAVERS

SOUND OPTIONS GROUP LLC
SOUND REPROGRAPHICS INC

Sperrazza, Mark

ST OF WA DEPT OF LICENSING

STRATEGIC CONSULTING SERVICES

Tarbill JR., Joe Dean
TOWN & COUNTRY MARKET
ULTIMATE OFFICE INC

UNITED LABS INC

Check Summary

Check Date
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014

06/13/2014

8:41 AM

PAGE:

06/05/14

Check Amount

130.
392,
800.
42,767.

2,875.

17,423

352

891.

341.

195.

34

4,572.

219

241.
6,369.
460.
1,000.
127.
61.
26.

497.

103

792.

92

516

69

30

00

45

55

.75

.95

56

92

00

.91

62

.33

64

82

11

00

83

36

00

10

.80

74

.78

.49

3



pckp07.p 5 BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303° L 8:41 AM 06/05/14

.14.02.00.00-010020 jir, , S - Check Summary . : .. w; PAGE: . ... 4
heck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
2010309 US POSTMASTER C/0O CMRS-PB 06/13/2014 3,046.00
2010310 WAPITI AERIAL SERVICES INC 06/13/2014 285.00
2010311 WESTBAY AUTO PARTS 06/13/2014 243.99
2010312 WITT COMPANY INC 06/13/2014 7,843.06
2010313 WSPA-WA SCHOOL PERSONNEL ASSN 06/1§/2014 150.00
2010314 XEROX CORP 06/13/2014 835.25
2010315 ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY 06/13/2014 392.70

74 Computer Check(s) For a Total of 178,362.79



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND -SD:#303 - i : L8241.AM 06/05/14

Apckp07.p AL : : : . : : - B
5.14.02.00:00-010020 . : » Check -SUmMMary . & lmd wwmii PAGE: 5
0 Manual Checks For a Total of 0.00
0 Wire Transfer Checks For a Total of 0.00
0 ACH Checks For a Total of 0.00
74 Computer Checks For a Total of 178,362.79
otal For 74 Manual, Wire Tran, ACH & Computer Checks 178,362.79
ess 0 Voided Checks For a Total of 0.00
Net Amount 178,362.79
FUND SUMMARY
und Description Balance Sheet Revenue Expense Total

0 General Fund -282.00 629.50 178,015.29 178,362.79



pckp07.p : . . [ o -BAINBRIDGE . ISLANDSD #303 Dl kel e i 5 200 PM o 0 06/03/ 14

.14.02.00.00-010020 R CHeck "Summary S R Rt DAGE:

1e following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
>quired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
5 required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
2en recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

5 of June 12, 2014, the board, by a vote,
proves payments, totaling $80,241.28. The payments are further identified

1 this document.

tal by Payment Type for Cash Account, CP A/P Warrants:
yrrant Numbers 4858 through 4865, totaling $80,241.28

cretary Board Member

vard Member Board Member

ard Member Board Member

leck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
4858 CDW-G 06/13/2014 25,441.15
4859 COATES DESIGN INC 06/13/2014 22,255.00
4860 DAITLY JOURNAL OF COMMERCE 06/13/2014 657.40
4861 GUARDIAN SECURITY SYSTEMS INC 06/13/2014 19,990.55
4862 KITSAP SUN - ADVERTISING REMIT 06/13/2014 805.75
4863 LENOVO (UNITED STATES) INC 06/13/2014 3,364.27
4864 MICRO COMPUTER SYSTEMS 06/13/2014 5,520.55
4865 VISION MATTERS LLC 06/13/2014 2,206.61

8 Computer Check(s) For a Total of 80,241.28



apckp07.p -

. ) BAINBRIDGE:TSLAND SD #303.. " 1122 °AM. 1.06/04/14
5.14.02.00.00-010020 ; et T

Check Summary = - - FURIE = . PAGE: 1

he following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
equired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
g required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
een recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

s of June 12, 2014, the board, by a vote,
pproves payments, totaling $5,848.96. The payments are further identified
n this document.

otal by Payment Type for Cash Account, AP ACH:
CH Numbers 131400241 through 131400269, totaling $5,848.96

ecretary Board Member

oard Member Board Member

ocard Member Board Member

heck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
31400241 Carbajal, Gabriel Arturo 06/13/2014 497.92
31400242 Chapel, Faith Aiko 06/13/2014 178.00
31400243 Claesson, Susan L 06/13/2014 27.89
31400244 Dombkowski, Camilla Dawn 06/13/2014 22.68
31400245 DOR - COMP TAX 06/13/2014 1,206.30
31400246 Garfunkel, Elizabeth C 06/13/2014 25.88
31400247 Goldsmith, Julie Anne 06/13/2014 54 .25
31400248 Hamilton, Janice Marion 06/13/2014 30.24
31400249 Jeffers, Kathleen M 06/13/2014 9.17
31400250 Joss, Elizabeth Cobourn 06/13/2014 16.28
31400251 Kornbau, Judith M 06/13/2014 9.99
31400252 Ledbetter, Jennifer 06/13/2014 29.78
31400253 Mroz, Aimee Nicol 06/13/2014 188.00
21400254 O'Neill, Mary A 06/13/2014 29.62
31400255 Paige, Peggy J 06/13/2014 97.44
31400256 Phillips, Jill P 06/13/2014 258.23
31400257 Pitinga, Maureen Frances 06/13/2014 857.58



pckp07.p

.14.02.00.00-010020

heck Nbr

31400258

31400259

31400260

31400261

31400262

31400263

31400264

31400265

31400266

31400267

31400268

31400269

. BAINBRIDGE ISLANDSD. #303

Vendor Name

Roberts, Kathleen Ann
Schneider, Boo Burkhalter
Sheehan, Erin Anne
Shutt, Jason A
Taylor, Kaycee J
Ward, Amanda C

Weldy, Theresa Share
Young, Ann M S D
Ziska, Leonard Edmund
Zuzelski, Thomas J
DOR - COMP TAX

DOR - COMP TAX

29 ACH

Check (s)

r ~Check vSumrﬂa.ry

Check Date
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014
06/13/2014

06/13/2014

For a Total of

11:22 AM.06/04/14

~ PAGE:

Check Amount

139.

41,

318

198

548.

300.

47.

115.

78

81.

74

364.

5,848.

78

34

.82

.90

88

00

54

12

.40

66

.94

33

96

2



©11522 AM - 06/04/14

PAPITE LR R R B
.14.02.00.00-010020 Check Summary. - : PAGE: LY
0 Manual Checks For a Total of 0.00
0 Wire Transfer Checks For a Total of 0.00
29 ACH Checks For a Total of 5,848.96
0 Computer Checks For a Total of 0.00
>tal For 29 Manual, Wire Tran, ACH & Computer Checks 5,848.96
=SS 0 Voided Checks For a Total of 0.00
Net Amount 5,848.96
FUND SUMMARY
ind Description Balance Sheet Revenue Expense Total
) General Fund 1,206.30 0.00 4,203.39 5,409.69
) Capital Projects 74 .94 0.00 0.00 74 .94
)

Associated Stude 364 .33 0.00 0.00 364.33



Curriculum & Instruction

8489 Madison Avenue NE . Bainbridge Island, Washington g8110-2999 . (206) 780-1067 . Fax (206) 780-1089

TO: Faith Chapel, Superintendent
FM: Julie Goldsmith, Associate Superintendent
RE: Multicultural Advisory Council, Annual Report

Date: June 6, 2014

The Multicultural Advisory Council (MAC) was established in the early 70’s. One of the Council’s
responsibilities is to prepare an annual report for the Board of Directors. At the June 12" Board of
Directors meeting members of the MAC will present an overview of the report.

Additional responsibilities of the MAC include:
1. Assist the district’s staff, students, and school board in developing, maintaining, and assessing a

comprehensive K-12 multicultural education program. Encourage ongoing district-wide
infusion of specific curriculum that addresses issues of culture, national origin, race, religion,
gender, ethnicity, and sexual orientation.

2. Advocate for a safe and supportive school environment, free of harassment for all members of
the school community.

3. Promote effective cross-cultural communication and understanding in the schools and the
community.

4. Advise the Board regarding school district efforts to develop closer relationships between the
district and the Island’s diverse communities.

5. Assist district staff, students, and the Board in communicating with parents and the community
regarding current multicultural education practices and policies.

6. Assist the district in the identification of the opportunities and challenges faced by students and
encouraging students, parents, and schools to work together in addressing these opportunities
and challenges.

7. Sponsor workshops, events, and activities, and identify resources designed to celebrate and
promote diversity and increase multicultural awareness and understanding among school
district staff, the Advisory Council, and the community at large. The activities being sponsored
should meet one or more of the following criteria:

(a) Support student, school and/or community efforts;




(b) Educational or cultural activity;
(c) Content focus on prejudice reduction, equity/harassment issues, and/or conflict
resolution.
8. Encourage and support multicultural education staff development opportunities for all
Bainbridge Island School District staff members.
9. Provide guidance to the Board regarding equitable practices and policies.
10. Encourage the hiring of a diverse and multi-ethnic certified and classified staff.

11. Prepare an annual report to the School Board.

Annual Report of Accomplishments in 2014-15

1. MAC Membership Status Report
2. Maintained a strong partnership with the BISD Board of Directors
3. “Listening Tour” of BISD Schools:

a. To better understand the Achievement/Opportunity GAP at each building site and learn
how MAC can support closing the gaps

b. Guiding Questions for Principals:

o How would you describe both the opportunity gap and the achievement gap that exists
in your building? Since the District is committed to close and erase entirely this gap,
from what best practices and resources (in other buildings, districts, community, state or
national) are you drawing upon?

o Where has there been success in closing the opportunity/achievement gap at your
school? Are there examples of cross cultural understanding and multicultural
awareness that you are proud of and will share with us? What support would you
need/like in order to continue succeed?

o Specifically thinking about your data lead teachers and building staff who are
interpreting students’ academic standings, what would you like in the way of
multicultural education or cultural competency training?

o What is your building doing to level the playing field in terms of equitable access to
technology, online learning and flipped classroom experiences?

4. Encouraged the BISD Board of Directors to consider including language in District
Improvement Plan that specifically addresses the goal of closing any achievement or
opportunity gap that may exist among subgroups of students (ethnicity/race, low
income, gender, etc.) at all grade levels, not just those enrolled in rigorous academic
courses at the High School level, as currently stated. This goal would include

appropriate timelines, and reporting (Memo Attached).

5. $1500 Teacher Grants to support Multicultural Education




6. Continued Support of established programs:
e Martin Luther King Assembly at Bainbridge High School
e Student transportation to Kitsap Human Rights Conference and Spring Youth Rally
e Culture Fair for 8 grade students at Woodward Middle School
7. Outreach to community and schools
e Support of parent concerns as they arise
8. Support of Lead Teachers and Schools
9. Revised the MAC Bylaws (attached)
10. MAC Annual Retreat: tentatively set for Friday, August 15%

Board Action:
Information only, no action required.

Attachments:
e TFinal MAC Bylaws revised 5.27.14

e Approved Proposal to the BISD Board of Directors




Bainbridge Island School District
MULTICULTURAL ADVISORY COUNCIL BYLAWS

SECTION A. NAME AND PURPOSE

ARTICLE 1
The official name of this organization shall be the Bainbridge Island School District Multicultural
Advisory Council (hereinafter, “the Council”).

ARTICLE 11
The Council shall exist only during such time as it may be authorized by the Bainbridge Island
School District Board of Directors.

ARTICLE 111
The purpose of the Council shall be to provide guidance to the district in developing, maintaining,
and assessing a comprehensive K-12 multicultural education program; to assist in maintaining
effective working relationships between the district and the diverse communities on Bainbridge
Island; to promote multicultural awareness and understanding in the schools and the community;
and to strive to provide every student with equal educational opportunities.

Specific responsibilities of the Council include:

1. Assist the district’s staff, students, and school board in developing, maintaining, and
assessing a comprehensive K-12 multicultural education program. Encourage ongoing
district-wide infusion of specific curriculum that addresses issues of culture, national
origin, race, class, religion, gender, ethnicity, and sexual orientation.

2. Advocate for a safe and supportive school environment, free of harassment for all members
of the school community.

3. Promote effective cross-cultural communication and understanding in the schools and the
community.

4. Advise the Board regarding school district efforts to develop closer relationships between
the district and the Island’s diverse communities.

5. Assist district staff, students, and the Board in communicating with parents and the
community regarding current multicultural education practices and policies.

6. Assist the district in the identification of the opportunities and challenges faced by students,
provide guidance to the Board and encourage students, parents, and schools to work
together in addressing these opportunities and challenges.

7. Sponsor workshops, events, and activities, and identify resources designed to celebrate and
promote diversity and increase multicultural awareness and understanding among school
district staff, the Advisory Council, and the community at large. The activities being
sponsored should meet one or more of the following criteria:

(a) Support student, school and/or community efforts;

(b) Educational or cultural activity;

(c) Content focus on prejudice reduction, equity/harassment issues, and/or conflict
resolution.




8. Encourage and support multicultural education staff development opportunities for all
Bainbridge Island School District staff members.

9. Provide guidance to the Board regarding equitable practices and policies.

10. Encourage the hiring of a diverse and multi-ethnic certified and classified staff.

11. Prepare an annual report to the School Board.

SECTION B. MEMBERSHIP

ARTICLE1
The Council shall consist of ten to twenty voting members appointed by the School Board,
ideally, 2/3 of whom would be parents and 1/3 of whom would be community members and with
representation of all grade levels and/or major programs. The Council membership shall reflect
diversity in terms of culture, national origin, race, ethnicity, religion, gender, and sexual
orientation consistent with the school district’s equal educational opportunity policy. The
Associate Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction, the District Multicultural Educational
Program staff representative(s) and the Multicultural Education Building Lead Teachers will be
non-voting members.

Two high school student representatives, to be appointed by the high school ASB, will be included
as voting members of the Council.

ARTICLE II
Appointments to the Council of parent and community at-large representatives shall be made by
vote of the Council, no later than May of the preceding school year, from qualified candidates
suggested by the Council, and shall be subject to School Board approval at the next regularly
scheduled meeting.

ARTICLE III
The term of service of each voting member shall be two years, from September of the current year,
to September of the second following year.

ARTICLE IV
At least one-half of the voting members shall be retained each year.

ARTICLE V
An individual may lose membership in the Council if she/he fails to attend two consecutive
meetings without presenting in advance to the Chairperson of the Council, a valid reason for
her/his absence.

ARTICLE VI
Any vacancy of a voting member shall be filled for the duration of the vacating member’s term at
the next meeting of the Council/School Board pursuant to the terms of Section B, Articles I and II
as applicable.



ARTICLE VII

Duties of the Council members:

1.
2.
3.

Support and promote the purposes of the Council;
Regularly attend scheduled meetings of the Council; and
Become directly involved in the implementation of Council goals.

SECTION C. OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES

ARTICLE I

The Council shall elect, from among its voting membership, the following officers:

W

Chairperson;
Vice-Chairperson;
Recorder
Treasurer

ARTICLE 11

The officers shall be elected at the last monthly meeting of the school year to a one year term
commencing in September of the following school year.

ARTICLE III

The Chairperson shall be elected from among the voting members having a minimum of one year
experience on the Council.

ARTICLE IV

Duties of officers:

1.

Chairperson:

a. Presides at meetings;

b. Plans council meetings;

c. Coordinates the activities and projects of the Council as required;

d. Officially represents or designates representation of the Council as required; and
e. Designates such committees as needed.

Vice-Chairperson:

a. Assists the chairperson; and

b. Presides at the meetings in the absence of the Chairperson.

Recorder:

a. Keeps a record of the minutes of the Council;

b. Keeps a record of the attendance at meetings;

c. Maintains files and financial records and is responsible for correspondence; and
d. Informs members of meetings and other pertinent matters.

Treasurer:

a. Tracks the budget and maintains financial records;

b. Coordinates fundraising.



ARTICLE V
The Executive Board will be comprised of the Chairperson, the Vice-Chairperson, the Recorder,
the Treasurer, and the District Administrator.

SECTION D. MEETINGS

ARTICLE I
Regular Council meetings will be held monthly during the school year.

ARTICLE 1T
Special Council meetings will be held as decided by a majority of the voting Council members or
by designation of the Chairperson.

ARTICLE IIT
A quorum shall consist of not less than 50% of voting members. A motion shall be decided by
simple majority present and voting.

SECTION E. AMENDMENTS

ARTICLE I
The Council Bylaws may be amended or added to by a two-thirds majority vote of the voting
members at any regular Council meeting, and are subject to School Board approval.

Revised: 5/27/14
Presented to the Board of Directors: 6/12/14



Multicultural Advisory Council
Bainbridge Island School District
c/o 8489 Madison Avenue N. E., Bainbridge Island, WA 98110

Proposal to the Board of Directors

As a Multicultural Advisory Council (MAC) appointed by the Board more than 30 years
ago, we are dedicated to and focused on multicultural awareness and understanding in
our District; we acknowledge and deeply appreciate your commitment to the full
educational development of every student in our schools.

It is our understanding that the 2013-14 School Improvement Plans (SIPs) were
approved at your November 14, 2013, meeting, and we are pleased to note goals in the
SIPs that reflect the District’s ability to address and correct any existing inequalities in
students’ achievement or opportunities, through enhanced technological abilities to
gather and analyze assessment data.

To support the Board’s current and continuing efforts to eliminate the
achievement/opportunity gaps that exist in our District, we respectfully put forward
the following proposals for your consideration:

1. In addition to the Board’s commitment that all Bainbridge
schools meet or exceed the “Annual Measurable Objectives”
(AMOs), MAC proposes that the Board consider including
language that specifically addresses the goal of closing any
achievement or opportunity gap that may exist among subgroups
of students (ethnicity/race, low income, gender, etc.) at all grade
levels, not just those enrolled in rigorous academic courses at the
High School level, as currently stated. This goal would include
appropriate timelines, and reporting.

2. If it is the intent of the District that, over the course of the next
few years, the SIPs will continue to align and have a greater
connection with the District Improvement Plan (DIP), MAC
proposes that the Board consider having each future building SIP
include the identification of the closing of any achievement or
opportunity gap that may exist at their school among any
subgroup of students (racial/ethnic, low income, gender, etc.), as
part of their school’s stated goals/action plan. This could include,
but not be limited to, achieving the specific AMO goals that have
been set by the State for their particular building, appropriate
timelines, and reporting.

Presented and Supported by the BISD Board of Directors: 12/12/13



SUPERINTENDENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Faith A. Chapel

Mike Spence
Patty Felding
Tim Kinkead
Mev Hoberg

. . s, )
Sheila Jakubik CIN——

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98100 * (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

June 5,2014
To: Faith Chapel
From: Peter Bang-Knudsen, Assistant Superintendent

RE: Content area for elementary planning update

At the May 29 meeting, Heidi Langendorff and | presented to the board of directors the findings of the
elementary planning task force. This task force developed an analytic framework to examine which
content area (Spanish or science) should fill the approximately 50 minutes per week of student
instruction time. Attached to this memorandum is a copy of the framework and it can also be found on
the district website at this link: http://www.bisd303.org/Domain/1385. It isimportant to note that the
task force solicited and incorporated a wide range of staff input into the analytic framework document.

The board of directors now has the opportunity to make a decision on which content to pursue via a
pilot program in the 2014-15 school year. Whichever content is selected, it will be piloted at the K-4
schools on a limited basis, in order to develop an effective program for students.

As always, if you have any questions related to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



102 ‘67 Aein
asig | ¢

juewarmbai a3e1s e s1 9dULDS Ul JuswYsIdurodde JUSPTYG
'8s9001d marasy weido1 ] sousHg )

y3noryy paja[durod aq [iim g1-g sopeid Yim uoneronly
‘AToyeredos

Pa310da1 J0 SI9DEa] YIIM PIJRUIPIOOd PUB PIUTULIdRP o]
03} pasu pnom sjuared 03 ssaxrdoid yusprys uo Sunoday
"PopIAIp

SI WNNILLIND 3Y3} MO U0 Juspuadap st uoreurpiood

JO Junoure ayJ, ‘1sirenads adusms e pue siaydes)
W0O0ISSe]d Udamiaq parmbar aq p[nom uongeurpioo))
"I9DBd) WIO0ISSe]) ) Aq [9AI]

ape1d yoea e Jydne; st 1eym pue wreidoid no-ynd ayj

ur 3y3ne) aq pnom Jusjuod JeyMm I0j papasu aq pnom
uoneUNUIa}AP B ‘9dusnbas pue adods jusrmd mo woig
‘Js1reads pue

I9DBS} WOOISSED UM SPILPUR]S 3DUDIDS JO Suryoes)
a3 SuLIRYS UOHDITIISUT 9DUSIDS JUSLIND dURUD 10 a0e[der
Aqrenred o3 pasn aq pmod nq ‘jydne} aq 03 papasu St jey;
JUSJUO0D 3DUSS [[B IDA0D JOU PINOM oM 19d sojnurut (G

UOTEI3oJUl pue WNIDIIIn )

aInsu 03 paja]duwod aq 03 paau pmnom juswdo[easp
PoNUIIU0)) "Z1-G SopeId YJIm paje[ndnIe aq 0} SpaaN] e

"pIed 310da1 rem8ai o) woxy Apuspuadopur
auop aq ued sjuared o3 ssaxdoxd yuapmys uo Sunzoday e

-a3en3ue] priom

PUE WOOIWOY 3} Ul WN[NOLLIND 3} U9dM]aq Papasu

ST UOTIBZTUOIUDUAS o MOY U0 Juapuadop [ewiuru
3q Aewr I9yDEI] WOOISSE A} Y}IM UOHRUIPIOO)) e

(941109732 A19A 10U SEM ]I 9SNBIDQ PIUOPUEJE SEM

g sessep ¢-T "I5) ur asn 10§ paseypind sem wreidord

paseq-09pia 17, ereJ [ouedsy,, ‘506 91e] uf) "sopeid

Areyuaura[a ur urdaq uononisut adendue] priom

Jey} pepusuwrwrodal (6007 PUe SO661) S991IUIUIO)

MIIAY wNMOLLIN) adendue] pirop) snorasid

oM[, “(3seo)) 3seq a1 uo AJreradss) sajelg pajrun ay
ssoxoe juatesdrd arow Sunuodaq are sweidoid g e

*I9UDEd) WOOISSED

Aq 1y3ne) Jusjuod doe[dar JOU PINOM I WNNILLIND
Jua1IMd Juawa(ddns 10 adI10JUTRI PNOM G e
TUOTIeI3o]ul pue WO,y

JDUIDG ATejUdwd]y

(Tooy>g Arejuawaly ur a8enSue] uSrog :SHTI)
ystuedg

UOTPNISU] 29 WNNOLLN) [

SIsAfeuy

92.10,] YSke], oWl ], suruue[d




v10Z ‘6T AeiN | |
asig | ©

‘seare
NHLLS uI sarpnis Arepuodas-jsod 107 syuepnys aredsid
pue 3so193ul 9jeIouad 03 d[ay PInod 9dUSIIS UO SND0
‘SPIoT] PIIE[oX INHLLG O] PUeWIap © sty punog jo8ng
"[OOYds S[pprua

Aq NHLS Ut P2)SaIa)ul duredaq ‘poy INHLS € 9500yd
oym ‘synpe SunoL }soul ey} S9jeISUOWRP YdIeasay
"sjuawaImbazr sdusg

UoTjeIdUaN) 1X3N] ssarppe d[py pmood ‘(Stiisoursus

*3'9) 4s11RadS 20USDS A1y} 10J PURIHS [RUOHURIUL Uy
“UOT}ONIISUL dDUBIIS

30 yPam 1ad saynurw of Surpiaoid are siayoes) ‘e8eroae
Uo Jey] pres s19oea) ATBJUSW[d JO A9AINS JUIIY
"S91e)G PAIIU[] A} SSOIDe

$9397]00 Tea-1moj 107 Juswainbai sdueuL U ST SdULDG
"FZ 9100 Ul PaqLIdsap syuawaambar uonjenpeid mau ayj
M Juawaimbai reas-¢ e 03 Surdueyd st ‘juswermbar
uonenperd JUaLIND e ST 9DUIIS JO SIE9A OM],

‘SpIEpUe]S 90UelG UOHBIoUat) 1XoN oy} Yiim SurBueyp
3q [IM STUSWISSasSe 3saY], '159) A80701g 9SIN0d JO

-pus Ue YjIm pUe g ‘G Soperd Je passasse A[JUaiind si pue

-1S98Te[(IG-ST-ST1/Z0/30/€ L0¢/ 0> OUBeqU//-aiTy
“priom a3 ur Anunoo Junyeads-ysnuedg 3se8rer
0§ Y} ST $31e1g pajun) oy} Apuarmy) “Juedyruds
are ‘g’ ur sadueyp adendue] pue onydeiBowag o
TpaT
WO PUDIea5aTeoU/JPU/ASEI0APE/SI0 IFeSAU//:dN]
"S[[Ds Suniim/3urpesi
axmboe s1aurea Sur83nys j1oddns
ued adendue] puodas e urures] yey; 3deducd
ay) parroddns jely) YoIeasas punoy 99)Iuwod G e
(‘Sururesy
a8enguer u8o105 J00YPS Arejuswale jo roddns
UI UoIeasal S98eN3ue | Udlo10,] JO SUIDEa], 9U} UO
[DUno) ueotiowy ) ade AJrea ue je adendue[ puodss
© ZuTures] Jo 5309739 9AnISOd U0 yoIeasa1 utelyg e
:SToqUIOUT 901 TUIWHOD Qi [;] W01 J10d9y

'$9)B}G POIIU[) S} SSOIDE $939[[0D TeaL-IN0J 10J
jusurambar souenjua ue st a8endue] plrops (19ATEM
e 10y 3sonbaz feur1o] e axeur 10) 98endue| pjrom
© JO s18aA 7 93e)} 0] sjuapnis a1mbai syuswaimbaz
uonenpeid mapN -yusuwrermbai ajels JusLInd

® jou st 93en3ue] plIom UT JUdUIysijdurodde juspnig e
‘padoroaap

aq 01 paau pnom ysruedg 103 sduenbag pue ododg e
-a8engue] Sunye) UI PajSaIdIUL SJUIPYS JO IDGUUNU S}
uo joedurr 1ofewr € aaey pnod 98en3uey ur sdusjedwiod
PUR 1S919)Ul 210W SUIARL] "UOHE[NINIE J}OOWS




¥10¢ ‘67 Aein -
asig

‘Js1TeIDadS dduLIdS

€ ppe 01 aWI} Poo3 e 2 PINOM SI} PUR MIIADI
urer3o1d 20UaIdS € JO S[PPIW S} UI AJFUSLIND ST (ISIG
"PaINIONIIS 9q PINOM ST}

moy uo suonsanb aaey szaypea], ‘Isienads sdudDs

© 4q yy3ney pue paynuLPI 8q PINOd SYU()/SIY dwads
‘F-Y sope1d 10] padopaap

3Ie STeLI9JRUI WNNDILLIND PUE SpIepue)s JU.LIn))

"porzad y/ e Jo uonIppe

U ST 3191} SSI[UN ‘SIaDed) 9AT9[ oadendue]
plIop-uou peduwr pmom sty ‘[ooyds Y3y pue
[OOUDS S[ppIu ‘aerpauriajur Je suondo adenduef
PUE WNMOLLIND 33 JO Ma1aal axmbai pmom g1
‘padoraaap 10 pardope oq 03

PIaU P[NOM STELISJEL [RUODNIISUI pUe WNJNILLIND
a8en3ue prIop AIejUusWae 10§ WIN[NDLLIND
paidope aaey AJUsLIND JOU S30P PLUSIP Y,

yudwrdorasa(q 'z

JpdAouan

JOIJ SINOH(¢% IM/0063E08EF/IPd ASUSGOL] Sin
OHOC% TM/MSTA 3]}/ UI00 S30BdSTIM Sa]J PSTq//-dy
[9A9] Arepu0das ayj je 9simod ysruedg 1eak

JSITJ © I9)Je Urelje P[nom Sjuapnjs [9A] [[IS dures
9} IMOge ST YOTYAM '[OAS[-2DTAON] dY3 Je (opeid

a¥ 01 UdjTe3opury WOy 189k Yoes sInoy og) sinoy
0GT 103 98en3ue] e parpnis aALY OUM SIUIPNIS
(MA1DV) seurepms adendue] udio] jo Sunyoesy,
3} UO [IDUNO)) ULDLISWY Y} YIIM dDURPIOIIE U]

s

-9 AT]OBIOTUI-STISUD)-MoU-ATJUNO)-3 U eods-ysiueds




102 ‘67 AeiN v
asig

‘}s1reads 2ouas
a3 110ddns 03 paseypind aq 03 pesu pnom speLLyew
Teuonpnaisut pue juawdmba pazirenads reuorppy

1e21D)/S)qRH POOD) ‘SSOA “UreIN AN) 1qereae
S9DINO0SAL YIIM YSTUedg Ul U)3IIM dIe S[RLIS}eul
dSId paidope 1Ua1Imd JSOA *S[ELID}RU 90IN0SDI
WIN[NOLLIND Pasu P[nom — pIreodaiiym pue ramdurod
03 ssa00e pasu pmnom ‘quawdmbe pazipenads oN

ywowrdmby g

"JOOYDS oEa Je SWOOISSE[D UOIedNPd [BIoUSg 9I0W € 0} 7
paau £[qissod p[nom am ‘(3nsme| AIea[)OJA O} anp) SZIS

SSED 95BaI09p aMm ] "Adeinode ym 1o1paid 03 JNOLJIP Sl
s1eaA a1nny 103 a0edg "1RaL JX0U 103 9dRdS [PrIULIOd ARy

Aoerg pue s3I (ANTIqe[reA. WOOT [eNjOe aU} ST FeyM

‘JFels 1930

Uim 39au ‘sTTed auoyd ajearrd axew 0} 19ypes) uoneINpa
Teroua3d Areurtid 107 aoeds e Ajnuaprt A[renusiod

0} PIau 3y} 938310 PINOM SI], "SUOH}ISURI} 90NPaI

0} WOOISSe uonesnpa erauad ut paya[duwod souss
opeid ;] /ualredIepury (WS 10 [[e) aAry 0} d[qissod

aq AejN yuawdmba pue sqey o dn 39s 103 mo[re 03 aoeds
Pa3eDIPap & pasu ATensn [Iim isifenadg aousng ayT,

"SUOTIE)S SUTUIEd] pue S[ELIS}eW 1oy}

0} SS90 9AEY JOU OP USLJ} PUE 94ABI[ 10 AJIALOR A[OAT]
© ul padedua sjuapm)s YHmM WOOISSe[d SY} Ul UTeWSI
Ioyde 03 aaey Aoy J1 pappe awr Juruued a[qesn aaey
30U [Im A31]3 e} SUIDUO0D JuedIudIs 2ARY SISUDea],

*039 say1y ‘ouoyd “reyndurod 03
S$S900® 1M adedS 9D1JJO Ue Pasu pnoMm SIaDes} G4

"J93[Skq 10 318D JuIy[o1
© uo pajrodsuen) aq pinom ssep a9y} 10§ S[ELISIRIA

‘JJe1s 1930 Yyim Jaau ‘s[red auoyd ayearid ayewr o)
I9YDEa} Uoednps erouad 103 adeds e AJrjuapt 0} pasN

"popaau st adeds wooIsse
MBU ON "WIOOISSED §,I91DEd} UOeINpPa [e1auad
33} ur uossa] a a3a1dwrod pnom jsienadg ysmedg

aoedg 29 uonjesoy ‘¢




$T0T ‘6¢ A &
asig

"S90TAIOS
359U} JO SUI[NPaYPDS o3 10§ HTDTJIP oI0W oq ABUI (S300[( SJTIUIE Gg OM]) WeIs01d a1 oUL, "[Hjss90ons oq
07 Surdedus A[USI] pue ATOSUoSH N oq 151U SUTUIES| "PoIoPISUOD o4 JSNW SISUIEs] SUI[SITIIS U0 JUSIios PopPe
JO 199777 "ToPOW ISUIIo [IIM SUISUD[[EUD 9I0W o [[IM (11 'PHAS "dV 1/9]3L1L) 9OIAISS INO-[[Nd AUE 10] SUI[IPog e
"E3TE JUIUOD 910D DB I0F UOIFRIO][e JWI} PIPUSUIIOIDI 9} YIIM SI0M Jelj} SDO0[q [EUOHINI}SUl
9AEY 0} SNUIJUOD PINOM SISUDEI], “SIOM J[NPIYDS JNUIUI (GXT 10 dINUIW GZXZ © BUT P[NOD S[OOYIS I} [[Y
"I9De9) Ped
I0J SaW} JO S3D0[q UOHDTLIISUL SZIUIIXEW O} SI[NPIYDS [[e 1 OO] 0] PIaU M Jel]} JUSWIIZe Ul I8 SIDqUIdUL [[Y e
“[99M DBD S3D0[q JNUTW GZ 0M] UT Jy3dne] 1saq aq pnom weiroid GHIV e
“[P9M Des D0]q IMUIW ()G dUO UI Jy3ne) 1539 aq pnom werdoid oousns v e

- ImPpaPs 9

(Jooyds Arejuawraa yoea je /' 0} 9'jnoqge) spasu uigeis e (Tooyds
ATejusuwIaa yoea je /- 0} 9°J10qe) Spasu Iuyelg
‘PAPI3U ST JUSWIASIOPUD JDUDIIS

poazifernads ou “3umnpes], -3 Ul JUSWISIOPUD PIdN e ‘Bunpeay,
8- 10 a8en3ue PLIOAA 2T~ Ul JUDWISSIOPLD PIdN
‘Surduayreyp

SE 9q 10U PINOM JJels Mau Sunpen}y Jusjuod ‘GurBuayreyd

STU} Yoea} 0} payienb aq pinom ey jjeis Jualmd sy a1y, e | o1owr aq Aews sysienadg aenue prrop e Sunoeny

unyels urelay 2 PNV 03 QY '

“WINNOLLIND
aseypind o/pue dopasp 03 posu pnom — (spesy




Instructional Support Services

8489 Madison Avenue NE . Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110-2999 . (206) 842-2907 . Fax (206) 780-1089

TO: Faith Chapel, Superintendent

FROM: Bill Mosiman, Executive Director of Instructional Support Services
DATE: June 6, 2014

RE: Instructional Services and Support (ISS) Department Review

At the April 10" school board meeting, an overview of the activities and timeline for the Instructional
Support Services Department Review was provided to the Board of Directors. During the overview it was
noted the District contracted with Puget Sound Educational Service District (PSESD) to conduct the review
of special education services, and the support strategies for those struggling learners who may not qualify
for special education services. The District anticipates delivery of the report and recommendations from
PSESD early next week.

The Instructional Support Services Review Committee, which is comprised of special education staff,
student support teachers, general education staff, paraeducators, district administrators, and parent
representatives, will meet on June 11" to review the PSESD report and recommendations. From this report,
the committee will begin to prioritize issues and formulate an action plan to deliver a coherent model of
support services for students. The committee will continue to refine those priorities and action plan for
support services during the 2014/15 school year using the PSESD report and recommendations as a guide.
The PSESD report and recommendations, along with a draft of the committee’s action steps, will be brought
before the board on June 12.

Attached for your reference, is the overview of the review process presented at the April 10 Board of
Directors meeting.



6/6/2014

Instructional Support Services
Department Review

* Department Overview
History

» Purpose of the Review
« Activities

» Timelines

ISS Department Overview

Special Education including Safety Net
Section 504

Title/LAP

English Language Learners

Highly Capable

Nursing services

Counselors

Interdistrict transfers

Other duties as assigned




History

+ Last review was in 2005-2006 and included
o Special Education
o Section 504
o Title 1/LAP
o Transitional Bilingua!l {(English Language Learners)
o Title X Homeless

» Incremental changes in the district population, changes in
laws and changes in practices have taken place since 2005-
2006.

» The collective bargaining agreement between BISD and BIEA
calls for a review starting this school year and continuing into
next school year.

Purpose

» Thisreview is being conducted internally and not a
Consolidated Program Review conducted by OSPI.

« CBA Letter of Agreement:

"Special Services Comprehensive Review: In September 2013, the
district will begin a comprehensive program review for special
services. The purpose of the review is to create a well-articulated,
high quadlity, financially sustainable program of services that meets
the needs of students. This review includes all special education
teachers and support staff, intervention teachers, and school
psychologists. Review of nurses and counselors will be included as
they relate to special education. The fopics to be reviewed may
include: service delivery options, caseload, best practices,
curriculum and materials, and other topics deemed necessary by
the committee. This review will follow the attached timeline and be
completed by spring of 2015."

6/6/2014



Purpose continued

* The breadth and depth of the ISS Department is such
that many of the pieces have little or nothing to do with
the other pieces. The purpose of the review was further
clarified through conversations with BISD district office
administrators, BIEA leadership and PSESD staff who will
conduct areview. This has resulted in two major issues to
address:

o How can BISD provide a coherent and effective
model of services fo all students who require
additional supporte

o How can BISD provide a coherent and effective
model of services fo sfudents who qualify for special
educationg

Activities
SY 2013/2014

- Contracted with Puget Sound ESD to conduct a review of
current practices, to look at practices in BISD as compared to
other districts and to make recommendations. PSESD
activities:

o Interview building leadership teams. This has started and'is
expecied to be completed next week.

o Interview focus groups. These groups will include
administrators, specific staff jobs-alike, parents and others.

o Surveys
o Observations of programs

o File review of special education. This has already taken
place.

o Prepare areport to include findings and recommendations.

6/6/2014



Activities continued
SY 2013/2014 continued

An 1SS Review Committee (ISSRC) will meet to review the PSESD report and
recommendations. The first meeting is scheduled for April 17. A follow up
meeting will be scheduled once we know when the PSESD report will be
finished and after presentation fo the School Board.

Committee Members: ;‘j;iﬁm

oT

Psychologist

RR Elem

RR Secondary
SCElem -

SC Secondary
Title/LAP
Title/LAP

Admin Elem
Admin Secondary

Admin DO
Department Head
Parent Elem

Parent Secondary .

Gened Tchr Elem -

Gened Tchr
Secondary.

Name

Dawson, Rebecca
beoneth;, Diane
Proctor, Briley
Evans, Meg
Kornfled, Laura
Bjorgen, Rebecca
Elliot, Melanie
Stahl, Robyn
Hillier, Stephanie
Reynvaan, Melinda
Lemmon, Tina.
Bang-Knudsen,
Peter

Mosiman, Bili
Karen Connors
Awaiting
confirmation
Awaiting

conflrmation

Betsy Garfunkel

Activities continued

SY 2014/2015

The ISSRC will continue to meet with these goals:

Review PSESD recommendations

Determine other issues or recommendations as needed

Prioritize recommendations

Determine next steps fo implement recommendations

The ISS Department review and the ISSRC are
scheduled to end in the Spring. As recommendations
will likely include activities for subsequent years, an
extension of the ISSRC may need to be formed.

6/6/2014



Timelines

September 2013 thru January 2014: refinement of the scope of
the review.

March thru May 2014: PSESD review and report

May 2014: PSESD report presented to the School Board

May 2014: ISSRC reviews report and starts work on prioritizing
action items.

2014/2015:

o ISSRC continues to review report, prioritize and determine action
items.

o May: ISSRC makes a report of findings to the School Board.

Questionse

6/6/2014



BOARD OF DIRECTORS SUPERINTENDENT

Mike Spence Faith A. Chapel
Mev Hoberg
Patty Fielding
Tim Kinkead

S o o
Sheila Jakubik b s
I ppypratt

e ¥

8489 Madison Avenue N * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714  * Fax: (206) 842-2928

June 6, 2014

TO: Board of Directors
FR: Faith A. Chapel, Superintendent

RE: Proposed Revision to Policy 2410 — High School Graduation Requirements (First
Reading) - Elimination of Culminating Project Requirement

The Washington State Legislature took action during this year’s legislative session to change
high school graduation requirements, beginning with the Class of 2015. For students who will
be seniors next year, the Legislature eliminated the state requirement for completion of a
culminating project (frequently referred to as”The Senior Project”). This change precipitated
discussions at our two high schools regarding the status of the culminating project as a district
graduation requirement.

Following discussions with Site Councils, parent groups and school leadership teams and
solicitation of feedback from parents and students, the Bainbridge High School and Eagle Harbor
High School administrators are recommending that the Board of Directors eliminate the
culminating project as a district requirement for graduation. Both Bainbridge High School and
Eagle Harbor High School plan to offer interested students the opportunity to complete a
culminating project as a part of a specific curriculum or as an independent study course through
the Career Technical Education advisor. Elimination of the culminating project as a graduation
requirement requires revision of Policy 2410.

I recommend approval of the recommendations forwarded by Bainbridge High School and Eagle
Harbor High School.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



PBerentiidge ff?gy}’é Setrood

Jake Halay, Prircips
Fristen Malzip, Assoa. Principi
Tiers Lavnsrnn, Assoc, Principat

§

Bainbridge High School

To: Faith Chapel

From: Jake Haley

Date: 6/6/2014

RE: Revision of Board Policy 2410

Comments:  In the recent legislative session there was an agreement to amend the graduation requirements

starting with the class of 2015. Specifically, the shift refers to the requirement of a culminating
project:
e Amended Wac 180-51-066—Minimum requirements for high school graduation;
Students entering ninth grade on or after July 1, 2009 through June 30,
2012 (Elimination of culminating project requirement)
e  Amended Wac 180-51-107—Minimum requirements for high school graduation;
Students entering ninth grade on or after July 1, 2012 (Elimination of
culminating project and expiration of WAC).

After discussions with all leadership levels at the site-level, solicitation of comments/feedback
from the greater BHS community, as well as with EHHS, we are making the following
recommendation to the BISD school board for amendment of BISD Policy 2410:
e Eliminate #3 of the “In addition to the minimum credit requirements, to earn a diploma
each student must:
1. Pass the reading and writing portions of the Washington statewide assessments,
Students in the class of 2015 and beyond must pass the science statewide
assessment or an appropriate alternative.
2. Complete a High School Plus education plan,

Both BHS and EHHS will still offer students the opportunity to complete a culminating project
either as part of curriculum &/or as an independent study through the CTE Advisor for the BISD.
In addition to eliminating the culminating project, we also suggest and update in Policy 2410 to
reflect the graduation requirements for the class of 2018 and beyond; the shift to 24-credits for

graduation and also the new Smarter Balanced Assessment.

Jake Haley

Principal
Bainbridge High School




Policy 2410
STUDENTS

Page 1 of 5

HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS
A. The board will award a regular high school diploma to every student enrolled in the district
who meets the requirements of graduation established by the district. Only one diploma shall
be awarded with no distinctions being made between the various programs of instruction
which may have been pursued.

The board will establish graduation requirements which, as a minimum, satisfy those
established by the State Board of Education:

Class of 2013

Class of 2009-2012 and beyond
English 4 credits 4 credits
Mathematics 2 credits 3 credits
Science 2 credits 2 credits
Social Studies 3 credits 3 credits
Health and Fitness 2 credits 2 credits
Arts 1 credit 1 credit
Occupational Education 1 credit 1 credit
Electives 8 credits 7 credits
TOTAL: e 23 credits 23 credits

A credit is defined as 150 hours of planned instructional activities excluding passing time.
In addition to the minimum credit requirements, to earn a diploma each student must:

1. Pass the reading and writing portions of the Washington statewide assessments; Students
in the class of 2015 and beyond must pass the science statewide assessment or an
appropriate alternative.

2. Complete a High School Plus education plan;

3. Cemplete-a-Culminating-Project;-and

4. Students in the class of 2009-2012 who fail to successfully pass the mathmatics portion
of the statewide assessment or an appropriate alternative, must earn two mathematics
credits or career and technical education equivalent mathematics credits after 10th grade.
Credits earned must meet high school standards. Students in the class of 2013 and 2014
must pass the end-of-course assessment for the first year of high school mathematics or
the end-of-course assessment for the second year of high school-mathematics or a high
school mathematics retake assessment.

Beginning with the graduating class of 2015, the mathematics content area of the state
assessment of student learning will be assessed using the end-of-course assessment for
the first year of high school mathematics plus the end-of-course assessment for the
second year of high school mathematics, or results from a high school mathematics retake
assessment for the end-of-course assessments in which the student did not meet the
standard.

Adopted: June 9, 2010
Revised: February 9, 2012



Policy 2410
STUDENTS
Page 2 of 5
B. Students, in the Class of 2013 and beyond, must complete mathematics courses in the
following progressive sequence of Algebra I, Geometry, and Algebra II.

a. Inlieu of the Algebra II, third credit of mathematics, students may choose an
alternative mathematics course, if the parent/guardian agrees that the third credit
mathematics elective is supportive of the student’s education and career goals. Before
approval of the elective third mathematics credit a meeting will be held with the
student, the parent/guardian and the school staff to discuss the student’s High School
and Beyond Plan and the mathematics requirements for post-secondary and career
choices.

The district will obtain a signed consent from the parent for the student to enroll in the
alternative third credit of mathematics. The consent form will confirm the meeting, that the
parent understands the impact of the selection on the student’s educational and employment
options, and that the alternative is most appropriate for the needs of the student.

Students may also satisfy the mathematics requirements by earning equivalency based credit
in career and technical education mathematics courses. Those credits must be recorded using
the equivalent academic high school department designation.

C. A student will receive a certificate of academic achievement only if they earn the appropriate

number of credits required by the district, eemplete-a-eulminating-prejeet, complete the

high school and beyond plan; and meet the reading, writing and math standards on the high
school Washington statewide assessment or an appropriate alternative assessment.

Students qualifying for special education services will earn a certificate of individual
achievement as determined by their individual education plan.

D. The superintendent will develop procedures for implementing this policy which include:

L.

picejeet»feqiﬂfements——&nd Determ1nat1on of the educat1on plan process for 1dent1fy1ng

competencies.

2. Establishing the process for completion of the High School Plus education plan.

3. Recommending course and credit requirements which satisfy the State Board of
Education requirements and recognize the expectations of the citizens of the district.

4. Determining which courses satisfy particular subject area requirements and whether a
particular course may satisfy more than one subject area requirement including a process
for determining the credits the district will recognize for courses taken through another
program recognized by the state (another public school district, an approved private
school) or those courses taken by students moving into the state from another state or
country. Decisions regarding the recognition of credits earned before enrolling in the
district will be based on the professional judgment of the high school principal or
designee based on an evaluation of the student’s former program and demonstrated
knowledge and skills in the discipline for which credit is sought. The decision of the
principal may be appealed to the superintendent within fifteen school days.

Adopted: June 9, 2010
Revised: February 9, 2012



Policy 2410

STUDENTS

Page 3 of 5

5. Making graduation requirements available in writing to students, parents and members of
the public.

6. Providing for a waiver of graduation requirements for an individual student when
permitted. All state graduation requirements must be satisfied unless a waiver is
permitted by law;

7. Granting credit for correspondence, vocational-technical institutes and/or college courses
for college or university course work the district has agreed to accept for high school
credit, state law requires that the district award one high school credit for every five
quarter hour credit or three semester hour credit successfully earned through a college or
university, except for community college high school completion programs where the
district awards the diploma; tenth and eleventh grade students and their parents shall be
notified annually of the Running Start Program.

8. Granting credit for work experience.
9. Granting credit based upon competence testing, in lieu of enrollment.

10. Granting credit for high school courses completed before a student attended high school,
to the extent that the course work exceeded the requirements for seventh or eighth grade.

11. Counseling of students to know what is expected of them in order to graduate.

12. Preparing a list of all graduating students for the information of the board and release to
the public.

13. Preparing suitable diplomas and final transcripts for graduating seniors.
14. Planning and executing graduation ceremonies.

A student who possesses a disability shall satisfy those competency requirements which are
incorporated into the Individualized Education Program (IEP). Satisfactory completion of the
objectives incorporated into the IEP shall serve as the basis for determining completion of a
course.

A student shall be issued a diploma after completing the district's requirements for graduation. In
lieu of the certificate of academic achievement, special education students may earn a certificate
of individual achievement. A student shall also be advised that he/she may receive a final
transcript.

Graduation requirements are in effect when a student first enrolls in high school and will remain
in effect until that student graduates unless such period is in excess of ten years.

In the event that other forms of corrective actions are imposed for violations of school rules, the
student may be denied participation in graduation ceremonies. Such exclusion shall be regarded
as a school suspension. In such instances, the diploma will be granted.

Adopted: June 9, 2010
Revised: February 9, 2012



Policy 2410

STUDENTS
Page 4 of 5
Cross References: Board Policy 3110 Qualifications of Attendance and
Placement
Board Policy 3241 Classroom Management, Corrective
Actions or Punishment
Board Policy 3520 Student Fees, Fines and Charges
Legal References RCW 28A.230.090 High school graduation requirements or

RCW 28A.230.120

RCW 28A.600.300-400
RCW 28A.635.060

WAC 392-410
WAC 180-51
WAC 392-348
WAC 392-121-182

WAC 392-169

Management Resources:

Adopted:
Revised:

Policy News, April 2009

Policy News, February 2009
Policy News, August 2007

Policy News, October 2004

Policy News, February 2004
Policy News, December 2000

Policy News, April 1999

June 9, 2010
February 9, 2012

equivalencies — Reevaluation and
report by State Board of Education
— Credit for courses taken before
attending high school — Post-
secondary credit equivalencies

High school diplomas — Issuance —
Option to receive final transcripts —
Notice

High school students’ options

Defacing or injuring school property —
Liability of pupil, parent or guardian
— Withholding grades, diploma, or
transcripts — Suspension and
restitution — Voluntary work
program as alternative — Rights
protected

Courses of studies and equivalencies

High school graduation requirements

Secondary Education

Alternative Learning Experience
Requirements

Special service programs running start
program

High School Graduation Requirements
(Class of 2009)

High School Graduation Requirements

Graduation Requirements Modified by
Legislature

Graduation Requirements: High School
and Beyond Plans

High School Graduation Requirements

2004 High School Graduation
Requirements Adopted

Variations Complicate College Credit
Equivalencies



Policy 2410
STUDENTS
Page 5 of 5

Adopted: June 9, 2010
Revised: February 9, 2012



Date: June 5, 2014

To: Faith Chapel, Superintendent
From: Cami Dombkowski, Personnel Director pd—

Subj: Personnel Actions

Personnel actions recommended for Board approval at the June 12, 2014 School Board meeting are as

follows:

Hiring Recommendations. (Subject to acceptable outcome of a criminal history records check and sexual

misconduct clearance)

Margot, Therese
Houser, Andrea

Changes in Assignment:

Constan, Susan

Pratt, Amii

Braswell, Amy

Retirements:

Resignations:

Requests for Leave of Absence:

Bailey, Amanda

Rothbaum, Jeremy

1.0 FTE Continuing Autism Specialist for the District effective 08/25/2014
.6 FTE Continuing Special Education Teacher at Commodore Options
School effective 08/25/2014

Add .2 FTE Counselor to existing assignment at Commodore Options
School effective 08/25/2014

Add .5 FTE Non-Continuing TPEP Teacher on Special Assignment for the
District effective 08/25/2014

6.0 hrs/day Administrative Secretary in the Technology Department
effective 09/01/2014 (Rehire required with passage of new tech levy)

1.0 FTE 4™ Grade Teacher at Ordway Elementary School Requests Leave of
Absence for the 2014-2015 school year for family reasons

.75 FTE Music Specialist at Blakely and Ordway Elementary Schools
requests .14 FTE Leave of Absence for the 2014-2015 school year to teach
in only one building



